THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO

TODD GLORIA
MAYOR
MEMORANDUM
DATE: July 13, 2023
TO: Honorable Council President Sean Elo-Rivera

Honorable Councilmembers

FROM: Mayor Todd Gloria W b«_—-

SUBJECT: Chair Appointment for the Commission on Gang Prevention and
Intervention

Pursuant to San Diego Municipal Code §26.13(b), I am appointing D’Andre
Brooks as the Chair of the Commission on Gang Prevention and Intervention.

Mr. Brooks is a Youth Programs Senior Coordinator for Outdoor Outreach — a
non-profit that aims to use the outdoors to inspire youth. While spending his
young adult years incarcerated, Mr. Brooks decided to take control of his
future and began educating and manifesting a new life for himself. He
graduated from San Diego State University with a bachelor’s degree in
Criminal Justice and a Master’s in Public Administration.

I thank him for his willingness to serve in this capacity.
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cc:  Honorable Mara Elliott, City Attorney
Diana Fuentes, Interim City Clerk
Charles Modica, Independent Budget Analyst



